



Community Development Agency

Public Works Department

public.works@nevadacountyca.gov
www.nevadacountyca.gov/PW

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite #170

PO BOX #599002

Nevada City, CA 95959

PH: (530) 265-1411

FAX: (530) 265-9849

Emergency Sewer: (530) 265-1555

Trisha Tillotson

Community Development Agency Director

David Garcia

Director of Public Works

NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution approving a contract between Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 and Synagro West, LLC for processing of biosolids received from Lake Wildwood and Lake of the Pines Wastewater Treatment Facilities in an amount not to exceed \$61,610 – Districts II and IV

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution

FUNDING: Funding is for Fiscal Year 2025/26 and impacts the Nevada County Sanitation District No.1 budget. Funding is provided through each zone that requires disposal within the Sanitation District. There is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: Nevada County Sanitation District No.1 (District) contracted with Synagro for fiscal year 2024/25 to process biosolids received from the Lake Wildwood and Lake of the Pines Wastewater treatment plants. The District is required by the Regional Water Quality Control Board's discharge permitting requirements to dispose of biosolids at an approved facility. Synagro's facility is approved to process biosolids for land use application as soil amendment. This is a sole source contract as Synagro is the only biosolids processing facility in the Sacramento Area. The District recommends approval of the Contract Agreement with Synagro West, LLC for Fiscal Year 2025/26 for the period of October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2026, in the amount not to exceed \$61,610 with an additional contract renewal for Fiscal Year 2026/27 for the period of October 1, 2026, through September 30, 2027, in the amount not to exceed \$61,610.

Attachments:

1. Resolution approving a renewal contract between Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 and Synagro West, LLC.
2. Contract with Synagro West, LLC 2025/26

Item Initiated by: Stacy Manning, Senior Community Development Technician
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works